

409
Extracted
April 30

No = 538

平野

INTERNATIONAL PROSECUTION SECTION

Doc. No. 2381

5 July 1946

ANALYSIS OF DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

DESCRIPTION OF ATTACHED DOCUMENT

Title and Nature: Collection of Telegrams exchanged largely between Foreign Office and Consular Officials re MANCHURIAN Affairs

Date: 1932 Original Copy Language: Japanese

Has it been translated? Yes No

Has it been photostated? Yes No

LOCATION OF ORIGINAL

Document Division

SOURCE OF ORIGINAL: Foreign Ministry

PERSONS IMPLICATED: MUKAI; OHASHI; MORISHIMA, Morito; SHIMUZI; YOSHIZAWA, Kenichi; KAMIMURA; NAGAI; ISHII; ARAKAWA; TASHIRO (All Consular Officials)

CRIMES TO WHICH DOCUMENT APPLICABLE: Violations of Nine Power Pact and other existing treaties; Japanese-MANCHURIAN Relations; Aggression, MANCHURIA

SUMMARY OF RELEVANT POINTS

✓ Telegram No. 1 - 3 Jan 1932. To Foreign Minister MUKAI from Consul OHASHI at HARBIN re CHANG-ching-hui telegram to newspapers regarding the acceptance of duties of high political and administrative attorney and regent of KIANG-HSING Province until a responsible person arrives.

Telegram No. 2 - 3 Jan 1932. To MUKAI from OHASHI re after the commencement of the KIANG-HSING Incident.

✓ Telegram No. 7 - 3 Jan 1932. To MUKAI from OHASHI re OHASHI pointing out that it was impossible for CHANG-CHING-HUI to reject the request of Head of the Province.

Doc. No. 2381 - Page 2 - SUMMARY Cont'd

Telegram No. 14 - 4 Jan 1932. To MUKAI from Consul MORISHIMA at MUKDEN concerning the plan of organization of a New Independent State of the Three Eastern Provinces.

Telegram No. 15 - 4 Jan 1932. To MUKAI from Consul MORISHIMA at MUKDEN re rumor of the Three New Eastern Provinces.

Telegram No. 239 - 5 Jan 1932. To the Chief of Branch Office in Tokyo from Chief of investigation Bureau of S. Manchurian Railway.

Telegram No. 19 - 8 Jan 1932. To MUKAI from Consul SHIMIZU at TSITSIKAR re Chang-Ching-niu's arrival to Tsitsikar on 6 Jan and on the 7th visiting Jap. Military authorities, consulate and the Branch Office of the S. Manchurian Railway to accept governorship.

Telegram No. 21 - 8 Jan 1932. To MUKAI from Consul OHASHI at Harbin re Chang-Ching-niu holding a ceremony of his inauguration as governor.

Telegram No. 84 - 12 Jan 1932. To MUKAI from Consul MORISHIMA at MUKDEN re a summary of present political situation leading towards the organization of the New State Government.

Telegram No. 104 - 15 Jan 1932. To YOSHIZAWA, Foreign Minister from Consul MORISHIMA at MUKDEN re conference between MORISHIMA and HSINGTSIN, head of Jung-hua concerning the invitation to Mukden.

Telegram No. 109 - 16th Jan 1932. To YOSHIZAWA from MORISHIMA re liquidation of debts to foreign merchants.

Telegram No. 111 - 16 Jan 1932. To YOSHIZAWA from MORISHIMA re New Government's policy.

Telegram No. 41 - 17 Jan 1932. To YOSHIZAWA from Consul SHIMIZU at TSITSIKAR re with the purpose to do preliminary negotiations when two representatives from MA-CHANG-SHANG arrived in TSITSIKAR.

Doc. No. 2381 - Page 3 - SUMMARY Cont'd

Telegram No. 115 - 18 Jan 1932. To YOSEIZAWA from MORISHIMA re on the 17th, Chang-hai-peny arrived in MUKDEN for negotiations with the Japanese Army in connection with his acceptance of duty to defend Jaonan-Angocha Railway.

Telegram No. 48 - 20 Jan 1932. To YOSEIZAWA from OHASHI re liquidation of the former KIRIN Government.

Telegram No. 53 - 20 Jan 1932. To YOSEIZAWA from Consul KAMIMURA in Nanking, re throne restoration by the Chinese National Government.

Telegram No. 151 - 21 Jan 1932. To YOSEIZAWA from MORISHIMA re that the new State Gov't will be fully organized about February.

Telegram No. 158 - 28 Jan 1932. To YOSEIZAWA from MORISHIMA re the announcement of the establishment of a New State Government in February.

Telegram No. 183 - 2 Feb 1932. To YOSEIZAWA from MORISHIMA re the postponement of date of the announcement of a New State Government because of the Harbin Incident.

Telegram No. 189 - 4 Feb 1932. To YOSEIZAWA from MORISHIMA re est. of the New State Government's obligations towards foreign countries.

Telegram No. 72 - 4 Feb 1932. To NAGAI Vice-Foreign Minister from the Chief of Police Affairs board of Kwantung at Pt. Arthur (Ryojun) re:

I. The Organization of a new Manchurian-Mongolian State.

II. The order of the General Staff, that the name of Kwantung Army office is to be renamed Special Affairs Office.

Telegram No. 216 - 12 Feb 1932. To YOSEIZAWA from MORISHIMA re because of the Harbin Incident, the development plan must be postponed.

Telegram No. 65 - 13 Feb 1932. To YOSEIZAWA from Consul ISHII in KIRIN re the hastening of organization of a New State.

Doc. No. 2381 - Page 4 - SUMMARY Cont'd

Telegram No. 217 - 13 Feb 1932. To YOSHIZAWA from MORISHIMA re the proposed structure of the New State Gov't.

Telegram No. 218 - 13 Feb 1932. To YOSHIZAWA from MORISHIMA re three points of the New State Gov't.

- I. Announcement of Independence.
- II. Constitution.
- III. Structure.

Telegram No. 219 - 13 Feb 1932. To YOSHIZAWA from MORISHIMA re the secret agreement between the New State and our Occupation Army for military defense.

Telegram No. 226 - 14 Feb 1932. To YOSHIZAWA from MORISHIMA re the conference of Political Committee of the North East.

Telegram No. 227 - 14 Feb 1932. To YOSHIZAWA from MORISHIMA re the text of Independence Proclamation.

Telegram No. 157 - 15 Feb 1932. To YOSHIZAWA from Consul OHASHI in Harbin re structure of New State.

Telegram No. 74 - 17 Feb 1932. To YOSHIZAWA from Consul ISHII in Kirin re campaign for propaganda concerned with the proposed proclamation of MANCHURIAN Independence, inspired by the Japanese Army.

Telegram No. 244 - 18 Feb 1932. To YOSHIZAWA from MORISHIMA re the North Eastern Political Committee.

Telegram No. 245 - 18 Feb 1932. To YOSHIZAWA from MORISHIMA re North-East Political Committee preparing to announce the formulation of a New State Government.

Telegram No. 249 - 18 Feb 1932. To YOSHIZAWA from MORISHIMA re the formation of the New State Government.

Telegram No. 252 - 18 Feb 1932. To YOSHIZAWA from MORISHIMA re published text of propaganda, in which they announced the organization of a special Organ Composed of Mongolian Princes, which acts under the name of North Eastern Political Committee.

Doc. No. 2381 - Page 5 - SUMMARY Cont'd

Telegram No. 158 - To YOSHIZAWA from Consul ARAKAWA in NEWCHUANG re movement for organization of Man. Mongolian New State Government. 18 Feb 1932.

Telegram No. 161 - 18 Feb 1932. To YOSHIZAWA from ARAKAWA re distribution of New State Propaganda.

Telegram No. 104 - 19 Feb 1932. To Vice-Minister of Colonial Affairs from Chief of Police Dept for Kwantung. (No names) re to kill all press information throughout the whole country.

Telegram No. 210 - 19 Feb 1932. To Vice-Minister of Foreign Affairs from Chief of Police Dept for Kwantung Region re The Ordinance concerning Prefectural System in the New State.

Telegram No. 347 - 3 Mar 1932. To YOSHIZAWA from MORISHIMA re the ceremony of PU-1 as Chief Executive on 9 March.

Telegram No. 126 - 4 Mar 1932. To YOSHIZAWA from ISHII. The ceremony of the founding of the Empire will take place 9 March.

Telegram No. 60 - 4 Mar 1932. To YOSHIZAWA from Consul TASHIRO at CHANGCHUN re the ceremony.

Telegram No. 61 - 4 Mar 1932. To YOSHIZAWA from Consul TASHIRO at CHANGCHUN re the transportation of the Revenue Dept from here to Kirin is stopped.

Telegram No. 62 - 4 Mar 1932. To YOSHIZAWA from TASHIRO re cabinet of the New State.

Telegram No. 352 - 4 Mar 1932. To YOSHIZAWA from MORISHIMA re the presence of members of the Kwantung Army at the ceremony of accepting the post of Chief Executive of MANCHUKUO STATE.

(File includes about 130 other telegrams, Feb-Apr 1932, not yet scanned. Can be done on request.)

Analyst: S. YOKOMIZO

Doc. No. 2381
Page 5

479

Extracted
March 4
Nos. 477, 478, 479
480, 481, 482,
483, 484,
平野

Extracted
march 11th
Nos 511, 512

449

Excerpt

BAN No

(Defense)

444
25 April 1947

MEMORANDUM FOR: MR. W. H. WAGNER
FROM : LT KURT STEINER
SUBJECT : Request for Supplementary Analysis

IPS Document 2381 contains telegrams from Japanese Consul in Harbin, OHASHI, to the Foreign Minister. I request that it be ascertained whether the sender is identical with OHASHI, Chuichi, who has been called as Defense witness in the China phase and whether any other documents of importance originated or were sent to Defense witnesses. I also request scanning of the portion which has not been analyzed before.

KURT STEINER

TO: Lt Steiner

25 April 1947

This document now in IPS translation as Defense Document No. 506. Will keep in mind for future scanning when document available. Writing note to Mr. Ashton re same.

W. H. WAGNER

case again has, De Martinis will return Monday if possible.

INTERNATIONAL PROSECUTION SECTION

Doc. No. 2381

Date 17 June 1946

ANALYSIS OF DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

DESCRIPTION OF ATTACHED DOCUMENT

Title and Nature: *Collection of Telegrams exchanged between Foreign Office and Consular Officials re MANCHURIAN affairs.* (mostly ~~lengthy~~)

Date: 1932 - ~~1932~~ Original (X) Copy () Language: Jap.

Has it been translated? Yes () No (X)
Has it been photostated? Yes () No (X)

LOCATION OF ORIGINAL (also WITNESS if applicable)
Doc. Div.

SOURCE OF ORIGINAL: *Foreign Ministry* *Morito*

PERSONS IMPLICATED: *MUKAI; OHASHI; MORISHIMA; SHIMIZU; YOSHIZAWA; KAMIMURA; NAGAI; ISHII; ARAKAWA; TASHIRO* (all consular officials)

CRIMES TO WHICH DOCUMENT APPLICABLE: *Violations of Nine Power Pact and other existing treaties; Japanese-MANCHURIAN Relations Aggression, MANCHURIA*

SUMMARY OF RELEVANT POINTS (with page references):

- Telegram #1 3 Jan 1932 - To Foreign minister MUKAI from Consul OHASHI at HARBIN re: CHANG-ching-hui Telegrams to newspapers regarding the acceptance of duties of high official political and administrative attorney and regent of KIANG-HSING Province until a responsible person arrives.
- Telegram #2 3 Jan 1932 - To MUKAI from OHASHI re: After the commencement of the KIANG-HSING Incident.
- Telegram #7 3 Jan 1932 To MUKAI from OHASHI re: OHASHI's printing out that it was impossible for CHANG-CHING-HUI to reject the request of these of the Province.
- Telegram #14 4 Jan 1932 To MUKAI from Consul MORISHIMA at MUKDEN concerning ~~the~~ the plan of organization of a new Province Independent State of Three Eastern provinces.

Analyst: ~~Yokomizo~~ *WAV*

Doc. No.

Rush.

give stencil copy to Parsey-hawellern Group?

2381

- Telegram # 15 4 Jan 1932 to MUKAI from Consul MORISHIMA at MUKDEN re: rumors of the three new eastern provinces.
- Telegram # 239 5 Jan 1932 to a chief of branch office in Soho from Chief of investigation Bureau of S. Manchurian Ry.
- Telegram # 19 8 Jan 1932 to MUKAI from Consul SHIMIZU at TSITSIKAR. re: CHANG Ching hui's arrival to TSITSIKAR on 6 Jan and on the 7th visiting Jap. Military authorities, ~~the~~ consulate and the Branch office of the S. MANCHURIAN RY. to accept Governorship.
- Telegram # 21 8 Jan 1932 to MUKAI from Consul ~~HEP~~ OHASHI at Harbin. re: CHANG Ching hui's holding a ceremony of his inauguration as governor.
- Telegram # 84 12 Jan 1932 to MUKAI from Consul MORISHIMA at MUKDEN. re: a summary of present political situation leading towards the organization of the New State Government.
- Telegram # 104 15 Jan 1932 to YOSHIZAWA, Foreign Minister from Consul MORISHIMA at MUKDEN re: conference between MORISHIMA & HSING-TSIN, head of Jung-hua concerning the invitation to MUKDEN.
- Telegram # 109 16 Jan 1932 to YOSHIZAWA from MORISHIMA re: liquidation of debts to foreign merchants.
- Telegram # 111 16 Jan 1932 to YOSHIZAWA from MORISHIMA re: New Government's policy.
- Telegram # 41 17 Jan 1932 to YOSHIZAWA from Consul SHIMIZU at TSITSIKAR re: with the purpose to do preliminary negotiations when two representatives from MA-CHANG-SHANG arrived in TSITSIKAR.
- Telegram # 115 18 Jan 1932 to YOSHIZAWA from MORISHIMA re: on the 17th CHANG-hai-peny arrived in MUKDEN for negotiations with the Japanese Army in connection with his acceptance of duty to defend JAONAN-ANGOCHI RY.
- Telegram # 48 20 Jan 1932 to YOSHIZAWA from OHASHI re: liquidation of the former KIRIN Government.
- Telegram # 53 20 Jan 1932 to YOSHIZAWA from Consul KANIMURA in NANKING. re: ~~stated~~ throne restoration by the Chinese national Gov't.
- Telegram # 151 21 Jan 1932 to YOSHIZAWA from MORISHIMA. re: that the new State Gov't will be fully organized about February.
- Telegram # 158 28 Jan 1932 to YOSHIZAWA from MORISHIMA. re: the announcement of the establishment of a new State Government in Feb.
- Telegram # 183 2 Feb 1932 to YOSHIZAWA from MORISHIMA re: the postponement of date of the announcement of a new State Government because of the Harbin incident.

(cont.)

(cont)

2 -

- Telegram # 189 4 Feb 1932 To YOSHIZAWA from MORISHIMA re: est. of the new State Government's obligations towards foreign countries.
- Telegram # 72 4 Feb 1932 To NAGAI Vice-foreign minister from the Chief of Police Affairs board of Kwantung at Pt. Arthur (Ryojun) re:
 - I. the Organization of a new Manchurian-Mongolian State
 - II. the order of the General staff, that the name of Kwantung Army office is to be renamed Special Affairs Office.
- Telegram # 216 12 Feb 1932 To YOSHIZAWA from MORISHIMA re: ^{because of} the Harbin incident, ~~the~~ ^{new state's} ~~development~~ ^{plan} must be postponed.
- Telegram # 65 13 Feb 1932. To YOSHIZAWA ^{from} Consul ISHII in KIRIN. re: the hastening of organization of a new State.
- Telegram # 217 13 Feb 1932 To YOSHIZAWA from MORISHIMA re: the proposed structure of the new State Govt.
- Telegram # 218 13 Feb 1932 To YOSHIZAWA from MORISHIMA re: three points of the new State Govt.
 - I. Announcement of Independence.
 - II. Constitution
 - III. Structure.
- Telegram # 219 13 Feb 1932. To YOSHIZAWA from MORISHIMA. re: the secret agreement between the new State and our Occupation Army for military defense.
- Telegram # 226 14 Feb 1932 To YOSHIZAWA from MORISHIMA. re: The conference of Political Committee of ^{the} North East.
- Telegram # 227 14 Feb 1932 To YOSHIZAWA from MORISHIMA. re: the text of Independence Proclamation.
- Telegram # 157 15 Feb 1932 To YOSHIZAWA from Consul OHASHI in Harbin. re: structure of new state.
- Telegram # 74 17 Feb 1932 To YOSHIZAWA from Consul ISHII in Kirin. re: Campaign for propaganda concerned with the proposed Proclamation of MANCHURIAN Independence, inspired by the Japanese Army.
- Telegram # 244 18 Feb 1932 To YOSHIZAWA from MORISHIMA. re: the North. Eastern Political Committee.

- Telegram # 245 18 Feb 1932 To YOSHIZAWA from MORISHIMA. re: North-East Political Committee preparing to announce the formulation of a new State Government.
- Telegram # 249 18 Feb 1932 To YOSHIZAWA from MORISHIMA. re: The formation of the new State Government.
- Telegram # 252 18 Feb 1932 To YOSHIZAWA from MORISHIMA. re: published text of Propaganda, in which they announced the organization of a special Organ composed of Mongolian Princes, which act under the name of North Eastern Political Committee.
- Telegram # 158 To YOSHIZAWA from Consul ARAKAWA in ^{NEWCHUAN6} ~~NEWCHUAN6~~. re: movement for organization of Man. Mongolian New State Govt. 18 Feb 1932
- Telegram # 161 18 Feb 1932 To YOSHIZAWA from ARAKAWA re: distribution of new State Propaganda.
- Telegram # 104 19 Feb 1932 To ^{Vice-minister of} Colonial Affairs from Chief of Police Dept for Kwantung. (no names) re: to kill all press information throughout the whole country.
- Telegram # 210 19 Feb 1932 To Vice Minister of Foreign Affairs from Chief of Police Dept for Kwantung Region. re: the Ordinance concerning Respectful System in the New State.
- Telegram # 347 3 March 1932 To YOSHIZAWA from MORISHIMA re: the ceremony of PU-1 as Chief Executive on 9 March.
- Telegram # 126 4 March 1932 To YOSHIZAWA from ISHII. the ceremony of the founding of the Empire will take place 9 March.
- Telegram # 60 4 March 1932 To YOSHIZAWA from Consul TASHIRO at CHANG-CHUN CHUN re: the ceremony.
- Telegram # 61 4 March 1932 To YOSHIZAWA from Consul TASHIRO. re: the transportation of ^{the} Revenue Dept from New to KIRIN is stopped.
- Telegram # 62 4 March 1932 To YOSHIZAWA from TASHIRO of ~~the~~ re: cabinet of the new State.
- Telegram # 352 4 March 1932 To YOSHIZAWA from MORISHIMA re: the presence of members of the Kwantung Army at the ceremony of accepting the post of chief executive of MANCHUKUO STATE.

(List of other telegrams not looked at) (File included about 130 other telegrams Feb-April 1932)